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loolo+- t3d Marguerite McLean 
-. 

From: DAVIS.PHYLLIS [DAVIS.PHYLLIS@leg.state.f.us] 
Sent: Friday, July 30, 2010 4 5 2  PM 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl. us 
cc: 'sandy mchase@comcast. net'; 'lwscoles@aol .corn'; 'gd b5@comcast. net'; Kei n o Young ; 

McGLOTHLIN. JOSEPH 
Subject: Electronic Filing Docket 100104-WU 
Attachments: NOS OPC 2nd POD Nos 51 to 53.pdf 

Electronic Filing 

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing: 

Joseph A. McGlothlin , Associate Public Counsel 
Office of Public Counsel 
c/o The Florida Legislature 
1 1 1 West Madison Street, Room 8 I 2  
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1 400 

Mcalothh j oe@&g.state. fl.us 
(850) 488-9330 

b, Docket NO. 100104-WU 

In Re: Application of Lake Utility Services, Inc. for Increase in Water and Wastewater Rates in Lake County Florida 

c. Document being filed on behalf of Office of Public Counsel 

d. There are a total of 2 pages. 

e. The document attached for electronic filing is OPC's Second Request for Production of Documents (Nos.5 1-53) to 
Lisa C. Scoles and Radey Thomas Yon Clark. 

Phyllis W. Philip-Guide 
Office of Public Counsel 
Telephone: (850) 488-9330 
Fax: (850) 487-641 9 

7/30/2010 



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: Application for increase in water 

Management Services, hc.  

) 
rates in Franklin County by Water 1 

Docket NO, 1001 04-WU 

Filed: July 30,2010 

NOTICE OF SERVICE 

The Citizens of the State of Florida, by and though J,RR, Kelly, Public Counsel, save  this 

notice that they have served their Second Request to Produce Documents (Nos. 51-53) to Lisa C, 
ScoIes, Radey Thomas Yon Clark, Post Offxce Box 10967, Tallahassee, FL 32302 on this 30th 
day of July, 201 0, 

s/ Joseph A. McGlothlin 
Joseph A. McGlothlin 
Associate Public Counsel 

Office of Public Counsel 
d o  The Florida Legislature 
11 1 West Madison Street 
Room 8 12 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 

(850) 488-9330 

Attorney for the Citizens 
of the State of Florida 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a copy of the foregoing Ofice of Public Counsel Notice of 

Service has been furnished by electronic mail to the following parties,on this 30th day of July, 

2010, to the following: 

Keino Young 
Timjsha Brooks 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Lisa C. Scoles 
Radey Thomas Yon Clark 
Post Office Box 10967 
Tallahassee, FL 32302 

M, Gene D. Brown 
Water Management Services, Inc. 
250 John Knox Road, #4 
Tallahassee, FL 32303-4234 

s/ Josetlh A, McGlothlin 
Joseph A, McGlothlin 
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